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TO:  Members of the Environmental Review Commission 
  Interested Parties 
   
FROM:  George F. Givens, Commission Counsel 
  Dot Waugaman, Commission Clerk 
 
RE: Notice of Commission Meetings 

Additional Information 
 
COMMISSION MEETINGS: 
 
The Environmental Review Commission (ERC) will meet at 3:00 p.m. on Monday 11 June 
2007 in Room 544 of the Legislative Office Building in Raleigh.  The purpose of this 
meeting is to receive and review the following: 
 

1. The Annual Report on Solid Waste Management (G.S. 130A-309.06(c)). 
 

2. The Final Report on Costs Associated with Providing Nutrient Controls that are 
Adequate to Offset Point Source and Nonpoint Source Discharges of Nitrogen and other 
Nutrients (Nutrient Offset Payments) prepared by Research Triangle Institute, 
International pursuant to S.L. 2006-215, as amended by S.L. 2006-218 and Section 5.3 
of S.L. 2006-255. 

 
The Environmental Review Commission (ERC) and the Joint Legislative Transportation 
Oversight Committee will meet at 5:00 p.m. on Monday 11 June 2007 in Room 544 of the 
Legislative Office Building in Raleigh.  The purpose of this meeting is to receive and review: 
 

1. The Final Report and recommendations on the Merger of the Ecosystem Enhancement 
Program and the Clean Water Management Trust Fund prepared by Dye Management 
Group pursuant to Section 16 of Part XVI of S.L.2006-248. 

 
No public staff meeting will be held in connection with this meeting. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
If you have questions related to the Commission, you may contact the Commission Counsel or 
other Commission staff at (919) 733-2578. 


